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Superina, Dean

From: CARNEY, Mary Jo

Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2004 1:28 PM
To: McKERROW, Peter

Subject: FW: AIMPE - E2003/313 Newcastle

From: Robert.Buchanan@aec.gov.au [mailto:Robert.Buchanan@aec.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2004 12:59 PM

To: industrial.elections@air.gov.au

Subject: AIMPE - E2003/313 Newcastle

Please find attached the declarations for decision number E2003/313.

Regards,

Robert Buchanan

Returning Officer

Australian Electoral Commissicn
Phone: 02 9375 6326

4/06/2004



Australian Institute of Marine and Power Engineers
Australian Institute of Marine and Power Engineers Newcastle

Branch

DECLARATION OF RESULTS FOR CONTESTED OFFICES

Results of the election for the following offices conducted in accordance with the provisions of the Workplace

Relations Act 1996 and the rules of the organisation

E No. 313 of 2003

Ballot papers issued 269
Duplicate hallot papers issued 0
TOTAL BALLOT PAPERS ISSUED 269
Ballot papers / envelopes returned for scrutiny 119
Less ballot papers / envelopes rejected at preliminary scrutiny 1
TOTAL BALLOT PAPERS ADMITTED TO SCRUTINY 118
Percentage of ballot papers returned to number issued 44
Batlot papers returned as unclaimed mail 1
Ballot papers not returned 149
Ordinary Member of Federal Council (2}

Formal ballof papers i18
Informal ballot papers 0
Candidates Votes
CHRISTIANSEN, Henning 91
KEAST, Graeme 41
SNEE, Terry 103

| deciare Terry Snee and Henning Christiansen

Robert Buchanan
Returning Officer
Australian Electoral Commission

22 April 2004

elected.
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Australian Institute of Marine and Power Engineers
Newcastle Branch

DECLARATION OF RESULTS FOR UNCONTESTED OFFICES

Results of the election for the following offices conducted in accordance with subsection 189(3) of Schedule
1B of the Workplace Relations Act 1996 and the rules of the organisation.

E No. 313 of 2003

Branch President

Candidate
MOORE, Donald Ross

Branch Secretary

Candidate
ASHTON, Robert Arthur

Branch Treasurer

Candidate
MALLOWS, James Leslie

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, |
declare the above candidates elected.

Roy Hill
Returning Officer

27 February 2004
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AUSTRALIAN INDUSTRIAL REGISTRY

Level B, Terrace Towers

BD William Street, East Sydney, NSW 2011
Telephone (02) B374 6666

Fax: (02} 8380 6990

Mr David James Barrow
Newcastle Branch President
AIMPE Newecastle Branch
148 Hannell St

WICKHAM NSW 2263

Dear Mr Barrow

Re: Arrangements for the conduct of an Election
(E2003/313)

A copy of the Registrar’s decision in relation to the above matter is enclosed.

The Registrar is making arrangements, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1B of the Workplace
Relations Act 1996, with the Electoral Commissioner for the conduct of the subject election by a
member of staff of the Australian Electoral Commission, who will contact you in the near future
about the election.

Please note that future requests of this nature should be lodged under section 189 of Schedule 1B of
the Workplace Relations Act 1996. The attached Fact Sheet provides an overview of these

requirements.

If you have any queries about the procedures outlined in the Fact Sheet or generally, please contact
me on (02) 8374 6666.

Yours Singerely

Peter McKerrow
for Deputy Industrial Registrar

3 December 2003
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WORKPILACE RELATIONS ACT 1996
s189 RAO Schedule - arrangement for conduct of an election

Australian Institute of Marine and Power Engineers
(E2003/313)

B. R. JENKINS SYDNEY, 3 DECEMBER 2003
DEPUTY INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR

DECISION

On 27 November 2003 the Newcastle Branch of the abovenamed organisation lodged in the
Industrial Registry prescribed information in relation to an election for the following offices:

Newcastle Branch
Branch President
Branch Secretary
Branch Treasurer
Ordinary Member of Federal Council (2)

I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under the rules
of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1B of the Workplace Relations
Act 1996, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the Australian Electoral
Commission.




— 4y AUSTRALIA -
AUSTRALIAN INDUSTRIAL REGISTRY

Level 8, Terrace Towers

80 Wiltiam Street, East Sydney, NSW 2011
Telephone: (02} 8374 6666

Fax: (02) 9380 6990

Electoral Commissioner Through
Australian Electoral Officer (industrial.elections@aec.gov.au)

Under subsection 189 of Schedule 1B of the Workplace Relations Act 1996, please arrange for the
conduct of the following election by the Australian Electoral Commission:

E No 2003/313
RE: AUSTRALIAN INSTITUTE OF MARINE AND POWER ENGINEERS - NEWCASTLE
BRANCH
Positions:
See Decision

Relevant Information:

Contact: David James Barrow
Newcastle Branch President

Phone: (02) 4962 1682
A copy of the decision is enclosed.

I further request that you arrange for this office to be notified that arrangements for the conduct of
this election have been made, by email transmission at industrial.elections@air.gov.an

or Deputy Industrial Registrar

3 December 2003



From: McKERROW, Peter

Sent: Wednesday, 3 December 2003 12:45 PM
To: 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au'
Subject: E2003/313 AIMPE - Decision

E2003 313
Decision. TIF




McK™__3OW, Peter

.

From: McKERROW, Peter

Sent: Monday, 1 December 2003 2:54 P

To: "industrial elections@aec.gov.au'

Subject: E2003/313 Australian Institute of Marine and Power Engineers (Newcastle Br)

E 2003 313  AIMPE 009V
scribed Informg17-3-1998).doc



~Australian Institute of
Marine and Power Engineers
NEWCASTLE BRANCH

148 Hannell Street, Wickham, N.S.W., 2293

25th November 2003

AUSTRALIAN INDUSTRIAL REGISTRY
PRINCIPAL REGISTRAR

Level 8, Terrace Towers

80 William Street

EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011

Dear Sir

FAX: (02) 4962 1682 TELEPHONE: {02) 4961 6064

2 AUSTRALIAN

ke INDUSTRIAL
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ELECTION OF BRANCH OFFICERS

I enclosed herewith a copy of Statutory Declaration, seeking
your assistance in conductlng an Election for the following

positions:

(i) BRANCH PRESIDENT

(ii) BRANCH TREASURER

(ididi) ORDINARY MEMBER OF FEDERAL COUNCIL
(iv) ORDINARY MEMBER OF FEDERAL COUNCIL
(v) BRANCH SECRETARY'

Of the Newcastle Branch of The Australian Institute of Marine
and Power Engineers, pursuant of Section 214 (2) of the
Industrail Relations Act of 1988 as amended.

Yours faithfully

Jawt Yoo Buncons

DAVID JAMES BARROW
NEWCASTLE BRANCH PRESIDENT



STATUTORY DECLARATION

™
—_

Lu—

I David James Barrow of 6 Cedar Crescent, MEREWETHER HIEGHTS
2291 NSW in the state of New South Wales, so solemnly and
sincerely declare:

1. I am President of the Newcastle Branch of the Australian
Institute of Marine and Power Engineers at 148 Hannell
-Street. Wickham NSW 2293.

2. The said organisation is an organisation of employees
duly registered as such under the provisions of The
Industrial Relations Act 1988 amended.

3. At a Special meeting of the Branch Executive held on
the 21st November 2003, it was unanimously resolved

that an Election be conducted for the following
Branch positions:

(i) PRESIDENT FOR THE ENSUING TWENTY - FOUR MONTHS (24)
{(ii) TREASURER FOR THE ENSUING TWENTY - FOUR MONTH (24}
(iii) ORDINARY MEMBER OF FEDERAL COUNCIL FOR THE ENSUING

TWENTY - FOUR MONTHS (24)
(iv) ORDINARY MEMBER OF FEDERAL COUNCIL FOR THE ENSUING
TWENTY - FOUR MONTHS (24)

(v) SECRETARY FOR THE ENSUING FOURTY - EIGHT MONTHS (48)

Pursuant to section 214 (2) of The Industrial
Relations Act 19288 as amended.

And I make this Solemn Declaration by wvirtue of the Statutory
Declaration Act 1959, and subject to the penalties provided by
the Act for making of false statements on Statutory Declarations,
conscientiously beleiving the Statement contained in this
declaraticn to be true in every particular.

DAVID JAMES BARROW
NEWCASTLE BRANCH PRESIDENT

DECLARED AT NEWCASTLE ON THE 21st November 2003 BEFORE ME

W I TV806 T2

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE




Australian Institute of Marine and Power Engineers
Newcastie Branch

DECLARATION OF RESULTS FOR UNCONTESTED OFFICES

Results of the election for the following offices conducted in accordance with subsection 189(3) of Schedule
1B of the Workplace Relations Act 1996 and the rules of the organisatien.

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
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